

**Baraga County Communities That Care Youth Involvement
Meeting Minutes 07/26/17**

**Members Present: Chris Lynam, Heather Grentz, Michele Serafin, Carrie Rich, Sherrie Larson
12:00 at The Baraga School**

Guests:

Topic	Discussion	Follow-Up
Meeting times with Kids	11:00 Baraga 2nd Tuesday of the month 12:00 Lanse " "	Will start On September 12th. No meeting in April.
Send reminders	reminders will be sent 2-3 days ahead of meeting	Chris will send
Meeting times For Adults	8:15 @ the Hospital 1st Thursday of the month	Will start In October 5th Hospital already reserved for these meetings thru March
Need kids for Instagram, twitter, Facebook	Heather mentioned that Kelly Budwig @ L'Anse has a class that could help with Publications, flyers, etc. Michele said Amanda Rinkinen has a class that has to do community service.	Will try to get in touch with these people for suggestions on ways they can help. Chris or Sherrie will get e-mail from Heather and Michele.
Volunteerism	We will try to track volunteers from the schools and send to the school. SADD, NHS are 2 groups required to do community service.	Carrie said she could do this.
Survey	CTC will be sending flyers to the schools for the kids to take home so we can get parents to look at survey and vote.	
Old Business		
Dodgeball Tournament	We are looking at possibly the 4th or 11th of November for tournament to take place. We would like to have students available during lunch from each school (with an adult present) to hand out information a month prior. Then, again 2 weeks before the tournament during lunch to collect applications and money. We would need volunteers from the 6-8th grades and 9 -12th grades for this. Heather said she could take money at L'Anse after that. Michele said she would do the same in Baraga. There will also be an on-line signup and payment available.	
	There was discussion about charging \$1 for spectators and having a donation can.	
	Michele was wondering if a Friday after school might be better than a Saturday. Carrie will follow-up with Eric.	Carrie
Next Meeting		
October 5th	8:15 at BCMH	Sherrie already reserved room

Respectfully submitted by: Sherrie Larson